

# Nityaprakash Soni

## Java Full Stack Developer

✉ npsoni86051@gmail.com

☎ 8605142146

📍 Mumbai

in LinkedIn

🐙 Github

### Profile

I'm a Java Full Stack Developer with 2.9+ years of experience. I design and develop full-stack applications integrating Core Java, Spring Boot, Hibernate, and Angular 15. I'm proficient in back-end and front-end development, making me an asset in creating comprehensive solutions for complex projects.

### Skills

Core Java | Spring MVC | Spring JPA | Hibernate | JSP | GIT | Microservices | Spring Boot | JSON | REST | OOPs | SQL | HTML | CSS | Angular 15 | Angular Material | Java 11 | Maven | GitHub | Postman | AWS

### Interpersonal Skills

Team Player | Analytical Thinking | Communication

### Certificates

- Spring Boot 3, Spring 6 & Hibernate for Beginners [🔗](#)
- Angular - The Complete Guide (2023 Edition) [🔗](#)

### Professional Experience

#### Java Full Stack Developer, *LTIMindtree* [🔗](#)

January 2023 – present | Mumbai, India

GPA AUTOMATION AND TRANSFORMATION (CITI BANK PROJECT): March 2023- Present

- As a Java Full Stack Developer, I am contributing to City Bank's Runbook Application (RBA) team, where we developed a responsive web app using Spring Boot 2.3, Java 11 and Angular 15.2.3. We implemented Material UI for visual appeal and an optimal user experience. Our proficiency in Java 11, Angular, Spring Boot, and REST Web Services helped us create a high-performing app with seamless functionality.
- As a security-focused team, we prioritize application efficiency by utilizing Spring Security for robust data protection and GraphQL with Apollo Client for optimized network performance.

#### Java Full Stack developer, *LTIMindtree* [🔗](#)

June 2021 – December 2022 | Bangalore, India

MWATCH (PRODUCT ENGINEERING GROUP)

- I worked with my team to develop a Performance Dashboard from scratch. We used Spring Boot, Spring MVC, Hibernate, MySQL, Phoenix, JSP, Spring Security, and MicroServices for the backend, and Angular, Typescript, HTML, CSS, and D3.js for the front end. This allowed us to seamlessly integrate real-time data and visualizations, resulting in an intuitive dashboard that made monitoring and analysis easier.
- I designed and implemented a widget for the Mwatch dashboard using Spring MVC and Angular. The widget utilized Grafana and D3.js for visualizing graphical data, resulting in an intuitive and user-friendly interface for easy monitoring and analysis.

#### College Internship, *Sahu Technologies* [🔗](#)

December 2019 – January 2020

- During my two-month internship, I developed responsive websites using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. I also designed these websites for optimal viewing experience across various devices, ensuring that they are accessible and user-friendly for all users.

### Education

#### Bachelor's Of Engineering,

*St. Francis Institute Of Technology* [🔗](#)

July 2017 – June 2021

Electronics and Telecommunications